
 

 

 
 
Notice of Meeting of 
 
LOCAL COMMUNITY NETWORK - TAUNTON 

 
Thursday, 30 November 2023 at 6.30 pm 
 
Trull Memorial Hall, 21 Church Rd, Trull, 
Taunton TA3 7JZ 
 
To: The members of the Local Community Network - Taunton 
 
Chair:  Councillor Dawn Johnson   
Vice-chair: Councillor John Hunt   
 

Councillor Lee Baker Councillor Simon Coles 

Councillor Dixie Darch Councillor Tom Deakin 

Councillor Caroline Ellis Councillor Habib Farbahi 

Councillor Derek Perry Councillor Hazel Prior-Sankey 

Councillor Mike Rigby Councillor Fran Smith 

Councillor Frederica Smith-Roberts Councillor Andy Sully 

  

Bishops Hull Parish Council Bishops Lydeard & Cothelstone Parish Council 

Cotford St Luke Parish Council Norton Fitzwarren Parish Council 

Taunton Town Council Trull Parish Council 
 

Public Agenda Pack



 

 

For further information about the meeting, including how to join the meeting virtually, 
please contact LCN Team lcn@somerset.gov.uk. 
 
All members of the public are welcome to attend our meetings and ask questions or 
make a statement by giving advance notice in writing or by e-mail to the Monitoring 
Officer at email: democraticservicesteam@somerset.gov.uk by 5pm on Friday, 24 
November 2023. 
 
The LCN team want everybody to have the opportunity to take part in the LCN 
meetings and have booked appropriate venues with accessibility requirements in 
mind. If you have specific access needs, and are at all concerned, please contact the 
LCN Team so they can provide reassurance or seek solutions beforehand: 
lcn@somerset.gov.uk 
 
Please Note: Parking is available at the Hall. Disabled parking and facilities are also 
available at the hall. 
 
Issued by (the Proper Officer) on Wednesday, 22 November 2023 

 

mailto:democraticservicesteam@somerset.gov.uk


 

 

AGENDA 
 

Local Community Network - Taunton - 6.30 pm Thursday, 30 November 2023 
  
Core Membership  

 

5 - 6 

 
Click here to join the online meeting  

 

7 - 8 

 
1   Apologies for Absence  

 
To receive any apologies for absence. 
  

2   Declarations of Interest  
 
To receive and note any declarations of interests in respect of any matters included 
on the agenda for consideration at this meeting. 
  
(The other registrable interests of Councillors of Somerset Council, arising from 
membership of City, Town or Parish Councils and other Local Authorities will 
automatically be recorded in the minutes: City, Town & Parish Twin Hatters - 
Somerset Councillors 2023 ) 
  

3   Notes from the Previous Meeting (Pages 9 - 16) 
 
To approve the notes from the previous meeting. 
  

4   An update on Somerset Council's current Financial Position  
 
To receive a verbal update. 
  

5   Public Question Time  
 
The Chair to advise of any questions, statements or petitions received that are not 
covered by items on the agenda for the meeting on which members of the public 
have requested to speak. 
  

6   Feedback from the Young People Working Group meeting on 23rd November  
 
To review feedback from Young People Working Group. 
  

https://democracy.somerset.gov.uk/ecSDDisplay.aspx?NAME=City%20Town%20%20Parish%20Twin%20Hatters%20-%20Somerset%20Councill&ID=378&RPID=284137
https://democracy.somerset.gov.uk/ecSDDisplay.aspx?NAME=City%20Town%20%20Parish%20Twin%20Hatters%20-%20Somerset%20Councill&ID=378&RPID=284137


 

 

7   Presentation from Charles Biscoe about Local Active Travel Plans  
 
To receive a presentation from Charles Biscoe about Local Active Travel Plans. 
  

8   Feedback from any of the parishes/other organisations on any Active projects 
they are planning, seeking to implement or are underway.  
 
To review feedback from any of the parishes/other organisations on any Active 
projects they are planning, seeking to implement or are underway. 
  

9   Forward planning for future agendas  
 
To discuss forward plans for future agendas 
  

Date of next meeting 5th February 2024  

 

 

 



Core Membership 
 
Unitary Councillors: 
Councillor Lee Baker    
Councillor Simon Coles    
Councillor Dixie Darch    
Councillor Tom Deakin    
Councillor Caroline Ellis    
Councillor Habib Farbahi    
Councillor John Hunt    
Councillor Dawn Johnson    
Councillor Derek Perry    
Councillor Hazel Prior-Sankey    
Councillor Mike Rigby    
Councillor Fran Smith    
Councillor Federica Smith-Roberts    
Councillor Andy Sully    
 
City, Town and Parish Councils (one voting member from each): 
Bishops Hull  
Bishops Lydeard  
Cothelstone  
Cotford St Luke  
Norton Fitzwarren  
Taunton  
Trull 
 
Other Stakeholders (one voting member from each): 
Avon and Somerset Police  
NHS  
Devon and Somerset Fire and Rescue  
Education  
Spark Somerset  
Society Local Council Clerks  
Somerset Association Local Councils  
Somerset Activity Sports Partnership  
Community Council for Somerset  
Citizens Advice  
Department of Work and Pensions  
Somerset Rivers Authority  
Somerset Local Nature Partnership  

Page 5

Agenda Annex

https://democracy.somerset.gov.uk/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=118
https://democracy.somerset.gov.uk/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=134
https://democracy.somerset.gov.uk/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=140
https://democracy.somerset.gov.uk/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=142
https://democracy.somerset.gov.uk/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=149
https://democracy.somerset.gov.uk/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=150
https://democracy.somerset.gov.uk/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=167
https://democracy.somerset.gov.uk/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=168
https://democracy.somerset.gov.uk/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=193
https://democracy.somerset.gov.uk/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=196
https://democracy.somerset.gov.uk/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=202
https://democracy.somerset.gov.uk/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=211
https://democracy.somerset.gov.uk/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=212
https://democracy.somerset.gov.uk/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=216


Business Chamber  
Quantocks AONB 

Page 6



Microsoft Teams meeting  
Join on your computer, mobile app or room device  
Click here to join the meeting  
Meeting ID: 358 616 534 523  
Passcode: A6A8Pn  
Download Teams | Join on the web 
Or call in (audio only)  
+44 1823 772277,,960122075#   United Kingdom, Taunton  
Phone Conference ID: 960 122 075#  
Find a local number | Reset PIN  

 
Learn More | Meeting options  
 

Page 7

Agenda Annex

https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/ap/t-59584e83/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fteams.microsoft.com%2Fl%2Fmeetup-join%2F19%253ameeting_OTU1OTBhMWUtZDIzZC00NWQ4LWJmYmEtN2Y3YzAxN2FkNjQ3%2540thread.v2%2F0%3Fcontext%3D%257b%2522Tid%2522%253a%2522b524f606-f77a-4aa2-8da2-fe70343b0cce%2522%252c%2522Oid%2522%253a%2522ebb12a1b-057b-4569-8fc9-7dfa1f792c0c%2522%257d&data=05%7C01%7CDemocraticServicesTeam%40somerset.gov.uk%7Ca54465fc3b9d456eaa1708dbd162237d%7Cb524f606f77a4aa28da2fe70343b0cce%7C0%7C0%7C638333991651581884%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=L4%2FSn5cJlt6sQ4ngNI1MG%2Fd9jW3F%2FO%2B8AFSxGcJBGio%3D&reserved=0
https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.microsoft.com%2Fen-us%2Fmicrosoft-teams%2Fdownload-app&data=05%7C01%7CDemocraticServicesTeam%40somerset.gov.uk%7Ca54465fc3b9d456eaa1708dbd162237d%7Cb524f606f77a4aa28da2fe70343b0cce%7C0%7C0%7C638333991651581884%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=n3ysEp%2FDHkyEd7teRQckXlBUqgY3Ga29TWSR9rFesRM%3D&reserved=0
https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.microsoft.com%2Fmicrosoft-teams%2Fjoin-a-meeting&data=05%7C01%7CDemocraticServicesTeam%40somerset.gov.uk%7Ca54465fc3b9d456eaa1708dbd162237d%7Cb524f606f77a4aa28da2fe70343b0cce%7C0%7C0%7C638333991651581884%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=PL0kpAFlA6Ol1yRTbCCHwJa0ycf6mp4QjQu9sKvmJGQ%3D&reserved=0
tel:+441823772277,,960122075#
https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fdialin.teams.microsoft.com%2F4e217883-910c-4f2a-a890-19f4d750e93c%3Fid%3D960122075&data=05%7C01%7CDemocraticServicesTeam%40somerset.gov.uk%7Ca54465fc3b9d456eaa1708dbd162237d%7Cb524f606f77a4aa28da2fe70343b0cce%7C0%7C0%7C638333991651581884%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=OaeL25ILq5se1dBEuUGIbE1Wp1flS8fEbNKh%2FasbgiA%3D&reserved=0
https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fdialin.teams.microsoft.com%2Fusp%2Fpstnconferencing&data=05%7C01%7CDemocraticServicesTeam%40somerset.gov.uk%7Ca54465fc3b9d456eaa1708dbd162237d%7Cb524f606f77a4aa28da2fe70343b0cce%7C0%7C0%7C638333991651581884%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=D03y5r7lG8rjM2ZemzpokXuiO43g%2BQ%2BLUkcgGwVHu%2Fo%3D&reserved=0
https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Faka.ms%2FJoinTeamsMeeting&data=05%7C01%7CDemocraticServicesTeam%40somerset.gov.uk%7Ca54465fc3b9d456eaa1708dbd162237d%7Cb524f606f77a4aa28da2fe70343b0cce%7C0%7C0%7C638333991651738162%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=xO6ahPGGva0BjDbmrgXatECfy7H47idSbel%2Bz3YhTVU%3D&reserved=0
https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fteams.microsoft.com%2FmeetingOptions%2F%3ForganizerId%3Debb12a1b-057b-4569-8fc9-7dfa1f792c0c%26tenantId%3Db524f606-f77a-4aa2-8da2-fe70343b0cce%26threadId%3D19_meeting_OTU1OTBhMWUtZDIzZC00NWQ4LWJmYmEtN2Y3YzAxN2FkNjQ3%40thread.v2%26messageId%3D0%26language%3Den-US&data=05%7C01%7CDemocraticServicesTeam%40somerset.gov.uk%7Ca54465fc3b9d456eaa1708dbd162237d%7Cb524f606f77a4aa28da2fe70343b0cce%7C0%7C0%7C638333991651738162%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=CIaWBOTs2CzJUK3HgEjFAvDM2tWh0QMEXIvRZUj%2FQfs%3D&reserved=0


This page is intentionally left blank



Somerset Council 
County Hall, Taunton 
Somerset, TA1 4DY 

 

 
 

Local Community Network Meeting Notes 

Meeting Title: Local Community Network - Taunton 

Date: Thursday, 28 September 2023 

Time: 6.30 pm - 8.35 pm 

Location: John Meikle Room, The Deane House, Belvedere Road, Taunton TA1 1HE 

Chaired by:  Dawn Johnson, Somerset Council 

LCN core membership attendance: 

Name: Representing 

Lee Baker 

Simon Coles 

Dixie Darch 

Tom Deakin 

Caroline Ellis 

Habib Farbahi 

Derek Perry 

Hazel Prior-Sankey 

Mike Rigby 

Fran Smith 

Federica Smith-Roberts 

Andy Sully 

Somerset Council 

Somerset Council 

Somerset Council 

Somerset Council 

Somerset Council 

Somerset Council 

Somerset Council 

Somerset Council 

Somerset Council 

Somerset Council 

Somerset Council 

Somerset Council 

Page 9

Agenda Item 3



 
 

Patricia Bainbridge 

Jane Birch 

Sam Bushen 

Philip Durban 

Jon Eamer 

Bev Fernandes 

Jon Gray 

Richard Holt 

Karl Lindsay 

Mark Nettle 

Nigel Pearce 

Dan Pierson 

Andrew Pritchard 

Marcus Prouse 

Paul Smith 

Tony Taylor 

Brenda Weston  

Bishops Lydeard and Cothelstone Parish Council 

Community Council for Somerset 

Avon and Somerset Police 

Bishops Lydeard Residents Action Group 

Avon and Somerset Police 

Taunton Town Council 

Citizens Advice Bureau 

CICCIC 

Taunton Town Football Club 

Bridgwater and Taunton College 

Taunton Chamber of Commerce 

The Onion Project 

Mind in Somerset 

Taunton Town Council Deputy Clerk 

Taunton Town Football Club 

Bishop's Hull Parish Council 

Taunton Twinning Association - Konigslutter 

Officer attendance: 

Name: Representing 

Jeff Brown 

Kate Hellard 

Pippa Hughes 

Emma Plummer 

Clare Rendell 

Stronger Communities, Somerset Council 

LCN Team, Somerset Council 

LCN Team, Somerset Council 

LCN Team, Somerset Council 

Democratic Services, Somerset Council 

Page 10



 
 

Virtual attendees: 

Name: Representing 

Maxine Anderton 

Sammie Millard-Jones 

Iain Porter 

Graham Withnell 

Emily Window 

Angela Bolitho 

Richard Shadrick 

Alan Debenham 

Adventure 

Trull Parish Council Clerk 

Quantock AONB 

Norton Fitzwarren Parish Council 

LCN Team, Somerset Council 

Housing Engagement, Somerset Council 

Housing Engagement, Somerset Council 

Member of the Public 

Summary of discussion:  
  
Item 9: To receive any apologies for absence 

An apology was received from Somerset Councillor John Hunt. 
 

 

 
Item 10: Declarations of Interest 

Somerset Councillors present at the meeting declared the 
following personal interests in their capacity as a Councillor of a 
Town or Parish Council or any other Local Authority:- 
  
Somerset Councillor  
Lee Baker – Cheddon Fitzpaine Parish Council 
Tom Deakin – Taunton Town Council 
Caroline Ellis – Taunton Town Council 
Mike Rigby – Bishops Lydeard and Cothelstone Parish Council 
Federica Smith-Roberts – Taunton Town Council 
 

 

 
Item 11: Notes from the Previous Meeting 

The members of the Taunton Local Community Network agreed 
that the notes from the previous meeting held on 12 July 2023 
were a correct record. 
 

 

 

Page 11



 
 

Item 12: Public Question Time 

No public questions were raised. 
 

 

 
Item 13: Highlights of themes discussed at the last Meeting 

Officers from the Local Community Network (LCN) Team 
presented the members with some data gathered on the themes 
and priorities raised at the previous meeting. 
 

 

 
Item 14: An introduction to data 

During the group discussions the LCN members highlighted the 
following points:- 

       Work on bringing the voluntary sector and the council 
together. 

       Somerset had the highest rate of exclusion and whether 
to include this as part of future work with the LCN. 

       It was highlighted that employment data had not been 
included in the slides. 

 

 

 
Item 15: Feedback from the interim meeting held at County Hall on 

15 August 2023 

The Chair gave an update on what was discussed at the interim 
meeting held on 15 August 2023. 
As part of the discussion, the members of the LCN requested 
certain speakers attend the meeting to give some detailed 
information on youth provisions in the Taunton area. 
The chosen speakers presented their slides as part of the 
following agenda item. 
 

 

 
Item 16: Presentations from partners on recent surveys, current 

services and projects for Young People 

The LCN members received a presentation from the following:- 
       Jeff Brown – Somerset Council – School Survey 
       Mark Nettle – Bridgwater and Taunton College  
       Richard Holt – CICCIC – Youth Arts Pilot Programme 
       Angela Bolitho – Somerset Council – North Taunton One 

Team 
       Richard Shadrick – Somerset Council – East Taunton One 

Team 
  

 

Page 12



 
 

During the group discussions the LCN members highlighted the 
following points:- 

       Members thanked the speakers for their presentations.  
       Members asked the representatives from the Police if 

they could give an update on working with young people 
in the Taunton area. 

       The Police Representatives highlighted the low number of 
young people that they had been working with to help 
them move away from a life of crime, a couple of which 
had injunctions placed on them.  Certain premises had 
also been closed in conjunction with the work carried out 
to minimise the anti-social behaviour. 

       The Safer Streets App was also highlighted, the link was 
displayed for members:  
https://www.avonandsomerset.police.uk/report/streetsafe/  

       Members asked for an update on county lines. 
       Members highlighted the great work carried out by the 

Police in the area and thanked them for all their hard 
work. 

       Concern was raised on cases of ‘stop and search’. 
       Members suggested that the LCN engage with the many 

sports clubs within the town to assist with work being 
carried out on youth services within the town.  The town 
was proud of the sporting talent, football, cricket, rugby 
and more. The LCN wanted to invite the sports clubs to 
take part in the future work on youth provisions. 

       An online survey was highlighted which asked what 
people wanted in Taunton, a large proportion responded 
saying that ‘things for young people’ was lacking in the 
town.  Taunton needed to get the word out on what 
activities were available. 

       Members agreed that more communication on activities 
for children in the area was needed. 

       Concern on funding was raised and members queried 
what was available for the LCN to use. 

       Concern was raised on bullying mentioned in the update 
from Bridgwater and Taunton College. The students that 
completed the survey were probably not the ones to worry 
about and that work was needed to engage with those 
who did not respond. 

       Comments were made that suggested young people 
should be given the tools to build their own projects and 

Page 13

https://www.avonandsomerset.police.uk/report/streetsafe/


 
 

activities. 
       Concern was raised on public transport for the wider area 

of Taunton. 
       Members queried what had happened to the North 

Taunton Woolaway Project Community Hub. 
       Member of the Public raised concern on the empty 

properties within the town and what action could be taken 
to let them out or make the shop fronts tidier. 

       The Chair mentioned the success of a youth club night at 
the Bishops Hull Hub and that if any parish wanted to 
know more about the event, they could speak to John 
Hunt who would put them in touch with the organisers. 

  
Item 17: Discussion: To discuss and agree what questions, 

challenges and opportunities the LCN is seeking to 

answer/address in relation to young people 

The Chair of the LCN discussed the possible topics for future 
meetings of the LCN, which included flooding, active travel and 
setting up a working group to progress on the theme of youth 
provisions in the town. 
  
During the group discussions the Local Community Network 
(LCN) members highlighted the following points:- 

       Members suggested that the LCN should hear from 
representatives on NHS Somerset and Mental Health 
Provisions. 

       Members requested that representatives from the schools 
in the area be invited. 

       Members highlighted that a forward plan for the next 12 
months should be compiled to help focus the work of the 
LCN. 

       Members highlighted the Parishes as well as the work 
carried out in Taunton town centre. 

  
The LCN took a vote on whether to continue with the focus of 
youth provisions at the main meeting or whether to set up a 
working group to carry on with the detailed work and they agreed 
that a working group should be set up for the detailed work on 
youth provisions in the area. 
  
The remit of the working group would be to explore options on 

 

Page 14



 
 

survey work, funding streams and how to engage with young 
people and sports clubs in the work. They would report back to 
the LCN each month. 
  
The Chair advised members to make contact with the LCN Team 
if they were interested in being a member of the working group. 
  

Item 18: Date for the next meeting 

The Chair of the LCN highlighted the dates for the next couple of 
meetings:- 

       Thursday 30 November 2023 
       Monday 5 February 2024 

  
The Chair reminded members to contact the LCN Team if they 
knew of any venues available to hold the meetings. 
 

 

Contact officer for meeting: LCN Team lcn@somerset.gov.uk 

Page 15



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	 Core Membership
	 Click here to join the online meeting
	3 Notes from the Previous Meeting

